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TO:        IHLS Board of Directors 
FROM:  Leslie Bednar 
DATE:   June 13, 2025 
RE:    Pay Grade Assignments Updates 

Following the benchmarking project in FY2021, IHLS remains committed to keeping pay grades aligned 
with current market trends. Based on the latest recommendation from HR Source, pay grades for library 
organizations should increase by 2.0%. 

To ensure accurate reflection of both the Executive Director’s pay grade in accordance with a proposed 
new contract and the Project Manager’s role in line with current job responsibilities, adjustments must 
be made to those relevant pay grades. These updated pay grades will take effect on July 1, 2025. 

The proposed changes to the attached pay grades include: 

• A 2.0% increase across all pay grades, aligning with HR Source’s recommendation.
• Renaming the Project Coordinator position to Project Manager and shifting it from pay grade 8

to pay grade 10 to better reflect current duties.
• Adjusting the Executive Director’s pay grade 17 following a benchmarking of the position.

The Finance and Executive Committees have reviewed the attached table.  

The proposed pay grade update will require final approval by the board at the June 24 meeting. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your thoughtful consideration. 
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